QPS.0150.0004.0001

From: McNab.BruceJ[OSC]

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:42 PM

To: La Pila.AlisaA[COMMOFF]; French.DavidA[OSC]; Strategy and Performance OSC

Subject: Fwd: DOC22/274597 Ltr to DG Health re DNA Sample triaging & EBN QHFSS DNA
sample triaging

Attachments: EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging.doc; Ltr to DG Health from COP re DNA sample
triaging.doc

Alisa,

This is the EBN we have completed recently.

After submitting this and engaging further with Health, | briefed up in March that Health had advised they
would produce a report to us by 25 March outlining their internal review of the threshold questions. As a
consequence, the matter was returned to me to progress, as | believe through further engagement we could
rectify the issue.

QPS were later advised that Health would not reveal their own review till they received their own legal advice.

We continued our requests. This then led to the commitment of Ms Lara Keller of Health on 30/5 that she was
committed to engaging further with QPS to explore the issues, after an email was sent from QPS on 30/5
requiring a change in thresholds.

Bruce McNab BM
Superintendent 7417
Commander

Forensic Services Group
Operations Support Command
Qld Police Service

From: De Marco.Jennal[OSC]

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:27:05 PM

To: McNab.Brucel[0SC]

Subject: FW: DOC22/274597 Ltr to DG Health re DNA Sample triaging & EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging

Regards,
Jenna

Jenna De Marco

Office of the Superintendent
Forensic Services Group
Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service




QPS.0150.0004.0002

Level 4, 200 Roma Street, Brisbane, QLD 4001

| am positively bedeviled with meetings et cetera....

P
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Our values are at the core of who we are and what we do each day

From: Support Officer FSG[OSC]
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 15:36

To: Strategy and Performance
Cc: Support Officer FSG[OSC] >

Subject: FW: DOC22/274597 Ltr to DG Health re DNA Sample triaging & EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging

Good afternoon,
Could I please seek an update on this EBN and Letter?
Please note, the correct Objective number for this matter is_. The above one does not exist.

Regards,
Jenna

Jenna De Marco

Acting Support Officer

Office of the Superintendent

) Forensic Services Group

# Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Leve| 4,200 Roma Street, Brisbane, QLD 4001

I am positively bedeviled with meetings et cetera....
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Our values are at the core of who we are and what we do each day




QPS.0150.0004.0003

From: Heit.KarenL[OSC]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 14:31
To: Strategy and Performance OSC

Cc: Brits.DelindaC[OSC]
Subject: DOC22/274597 Ltr to DG Health re DNA Sample triaging & EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging

Hi

Please find attached EBN and Letter under the hand of the Commissioner in relation to DNA sample triaging currently in

place at QHFSS. This issue is currently in the media being highlighted by the_.

Cheers

Karen Heit | Sergeant
Support Officer

Forensic Services Group
Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Contact phone: H I Mobile number: ||| | NN
Level 4, PHQ, 200 Roma Street, Brisbane

GPO Box 1440, BRISBANE QLD 4001

| Support Officer FSG

From: Heit.KarenL[OSC]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 13:28

To: Bits Delindac(osc)

Subject: FW: EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging

Please objectify and advise DOC no.

Docs can be moved to A/C’s working folder.

Cheers

Karen Heit | Sergeant
Support Officer

Forensic Services Group
Operations Support Command
Queensland Police Service

Contact phone: _I Mobile number: ||| N

Level 4, PHQ, 200 Roma Street, Brisbane
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QPS.0150.0004.0004

GPO Box 1440, BRISBANE QLD 4001
| Support Officer FSG

From: Neville.DavidH[OSC]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 13:02
To: Heit.KarenL[OSC]

Subject: EBN QHFSS DNA sample triaging





